



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 9, 2000

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John Dendahl, Chairman
Republican Party of New Mexico
2901 Juan Tabo NE, Suite 116
Albuquerque, NM 87112

RE: MUR 4759
Phillip J. Maloof
Friends of Phil Maloof, and
Dolores González, as treasurer
Supporters of Phil Maloof, and
Theresa Keaveny, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Dendahl:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission on June 18, 1998, concerning potential violations by Phillip J. Maloof; Friends of Phil Maloof, and Dolores González, as treasurer; and Supporters of Phil Maloof, and Theresa Keaveny, as treasurer. The Commission found that there was reason to believe Phillip J. Maloof violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(1), a provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The Commission further found that there was reason to believe that Friends of Phil Maloof, and Dolores González, as treasurer; and Supporters of Phil Maloof, and Theresa Keaveny, as treasurer; violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), another provision of the Act. Subsequently, the Commission conducted an investigation in this matter. On June 5, 2000, a conciliation agreement signed by the respondents was accepted by the Commission. Accordingly, the

John Dendahl, Chairman
MUR 4759
Page 2

Commission closed the file in this matter on that same date. A copy of this agreement is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Tony Buckley', with a stylized flourish extending to the right.

Tony Buckley
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

2025-03-19-02